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Dated: November 1, 2017 

 

Acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum MUST BE SIGNED AND INCLUDED IN 
YOUR RESPONSE TO THE RFP. 

QUESTIONS: 

1. Please confirm that the page limit for Sections 1-4 is 35 pages as shown in 
the excerpt from the RFP below instead of 30 pages as was verbally stated 
in the pre-proposal meeting today. Will you consider adding a couple of 
pages to the 35 page limit for these sections? 

 Answer:  The limit is 35 pages according to the RFP documents. We will not 
consider increasing the page limit.    

2.  We also would like to request a copy of all of the pre-proposal meeting 
sign-in sheets. 

 Answer:  A copy of the sign-in-sheet is provided on pages 3 through 8 of this 
Addendum. 

3. During the pre-proposal meeting the CCWA Team mentioned that CCWA 
had existing contracts with three (3) SLBE firms.  One was R2T, Inc.  Can 
you provide the names of the other 2 SLBE firms?  We have the document 
on the website, which shows 12 pages of different certified SLBE firms.  
Narrowing down to the Engineering firms, just wanted to verify the three 
you have contracts with right now. 

 Answer:  CCWA awarded four firms a master service agreement through the 
“On-Demand Engineering Services - Small Firm” RFP.  The four firms include: 
Benchmark Management (CCWA SLBE), Engineering Strategies Inc. (CCWA 
SLBE), Integrated Science & Engineering, and R2T (CCWA SLBE).  Per the 
RFP, priority for subcontracts should be given to our On-Demand Engineering – 
Small Firms and any firms certified in CCWA’s SLBE program. 

4. Under Section 2 – Company Experience, does CCWA want project 
descriptions listed under each category (A-E) and then a comprehensive 
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matrix of our project experience, or only one matrix of project experience 
for each category? 

 Answer:  Providing project descriptions with other pertinent information that 
would provide CCWA a thorough understanding of the firm’s experience would 
be an appropriate response for this section of the RFP.  CCWA would like a 
comprehensive matrix of project experience based on the items listed in Section 
2.     

5. Also, do the required forms each go under an individual tab or should they 
be included in an appendix? 

 Answer:  It would be convenient for CCWA to have all required forms under an 
individual tab. 

6. This email is to request an extension of one (1) week to Tuesday November 
21st. 

 Answer: CCWA will not extend the proposal opening date.  Proposal opening will 
be Tuesday, November 14, 2017. 

 

 

 

_________________________________ ___________________________________ 
                       SIGNATURE             COMPANY NAME 

 

 
__________________________________ 

                  DATE



CLAYTON COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY  

Request for Proposal 

ON-DEMAND ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 
Proposal Opening: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 at 3:00 p.m. (local time) 

   1600 Battle Creek Road, Morrow, GA  
 

A D D E N D U M   # 2 
   

Page 3 of 8 



CLAYTON COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY  

Request for Proposal 

ON-DEMAND ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 
Proposal Opening: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 at 3:00 p.m. (local time) 

   1600 Battle Creek Road, Morrow, GA  
 

A D D E N D U M   # 2 
   

Page 4 of 8 

 
 



CLAYTON COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY  

Request for Proposal 

ON-DEMAND ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 
Proposal Opening: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 at 3:00 p.m. (local time) 

   1600 Battle Creek Road, Morrow, GA  
 

A D D E N D U M   # 2 
   

Page 5 of 8 

 
 



CLAYTON COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY  

Request for Proposal 

ON-DEMAND ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 
Proposal Opening: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 at 3:00 p.m. (local time) 

   1600 Battle Creek Road, Morrow, GA  
 

A D D E N D U M   # 2 
   

Page 6 of 8 

 

 



CLAYTON COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY  

Request for Proposal 

ON-DEMAND ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 
Proposal Opening: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 at 3:00 p.m. (local time) 

   1600 Battle Creek Road, Morrow, GA  
 

A D D E N D U M   # 2 
   

Page 7 of 8 

 
 



CLAYTON COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY  

Request for Proposal 

ON-DEMAND ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 
Proposal Opening: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 at 3:00 p.m. (local time) 

   1600 Battle Creek Road, Morrow, GA  
 

A D D E N D U M   # 2 
   

Page 8 of 8 

 


